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From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 11:00 AM

To: '‘Chappell, Coley'; Joseph, Stacy

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: RE: FYIl and Review: ACRS Action Item Table Updated after 6/21/11 ABWR SC Briefing -
Colley:

| agree with the status of Chapter 5 ACRS open items.
Tekia

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappel @STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Joseph, Stacy; Govan, Tekia

Subject: RE: FYI and Review: ACRS Action Item Table Updated after 6/21/11 ABWR SC Briefing -

Stacy and Tekia,

STP comments are provided below, related to Chapters 5, 6 and 10:

(Ch 5) : We agree that RCIC items #70, 71 and 89 were closed based on the 6/21 discussion; however, STP left with with
the understanding that a follow up ACRS action item associated with RCIC would need to be addressed: "How long to

reach 77C in the suppression pool during SBO?"

(Ch 6/LTC) : Item #47a states "Provide downstream effects test procedure to ACRS" -- we believe that this issue has
been resolved for COLA review based on STP 3&4 commitment COM 6C-2 to provide the detailed test procedure to the
NRC at least six months prior to performing the test (letter U7-C-NINA-NRC-110078, dated 6/8/11).

(Ch 10) : Item #59 states "Closed-Post COL turbine missile analysis to be provided to ACRS" -- we agree that this issue
should be closed for COLA review; however, this analysis will not be submitted to NRC until 3 years after COL.
Regards,

Coley Chappell
NINA Licensing STP 3 & 4

From: Joseph, Stacy [mailto:Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 12:14 PM




To: Chappell, Coley
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: FW: FYI and Review: ACRS Action Item Table Updated after 6/21/11 ABWR SC Briefing -

From: Banerjee, Maitri

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Joseph, Stacy; Wunder, George; Eudy, Michael; Foster, Rocky; Govan, Tekia

Cc: Tonacci, Mark; Santos, Cayetano; 'said.abdelkhalik@me.gatech.edu'

Subject: FYI and Review: ACRS Action Item Table Updated after 6/21/11 ABWR SC Briefing

Please see revisions (made in red) and let me know if you have any questions or comments. Please
coordinate with the applicant as necessary. | also added ACRS Consultant Dr. Hinze’ questions on the list,
to be addressed at the next Chapter 2 briefing.

I will be on travel next week, but will consider your comments as | plan to send the finalized list to the members
soon.

Thanks much.

Maitri
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